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zombie coins

Marty Colwell <marty.colwell@sierramint.com> Thu, Sep 13, 2018 at 4:19 PM
To: @gmail.com>

These coins will be made by the same vendor as before. Other than the packaging, you should
see no difference whatsoever.

Thanks,
Yy ol P
Plerty Cobboell

Custom Sales
775-298-8774 Office
253-486-3559 Cell

SIERRA MINT

From: NN @ mail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:17 PM
To: Marty Colwell
Subject: Re: zombie coins

Another question. Will there be many differences from the coins at the northwest territorial mint

site? Or will they look about the same?

On Thu, Sep 13, 2018 at 4:08 PM Marty Colwell <marty.colwell@sierramint.com> wrote:
OK. I'll standby until you give me the go ahead.

From: [ > mail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:07 PM
To: Marty Colwell
Subject: Re: zombie coins

Thanks Marty, | think | will be able to go ahead with it, | need to check with my partner. The
address is
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On Thu, Sep 13, 2018 at 3:44 PM Marty Colwell <marty.colwell@sierramint.com> wrote:
Can do.

Quote:

200 Zombie Eradication coins $7.25ea $1,450.00
1 Shipping $45.00

Total $1,495.00

These will be individually packaged in clear poly bags. They likely won't have the header
cards that the NWTM online store used to use. OK?

If you'd like to proceed, please send your billing/shipping address.

From: I i 07>

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:35 PM
To: Marty Colwell
Subject: zombie coins

Greetings,

| want to buy 200 of the zombie eradication coins that were made at
https://store.nwtmint.com/product_details/3890/Integrated_Zombie_Eradication_
and_Containment_Command_Contract_Zombie Hunter_Challenge_Coin/. Can you make
those?

Integrated Zombie Eradication
and Containment Command ...

store.nwtmint.com

Integrated Zombie Eradication and Containment
Command “Contract Zombie Hunter” Challenge

Coin. They shoot zombies in the head and get a

handful of coins — the most satisfying of which is
this one, made only for registered Contract
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Number: SQ-2214 Deliver To
Issue Date: 09/13/2018 -
Expiry Date: 10/13/2018 kk

Sierra Mint

PO Box 1133

Woodinville WAWA 98072-1133
United States

Description Qty/Hrs Price/Rate Tax Rate Amount
61671 Zombie Eradication coin 200.00 7.25 No Tax 1,450.00
Shipping  Shipping 1.00 45.00 No Tax 45.00
Subtotal 1,495.00
Total 1,495.00

Amount Due $1,495.00



